
From:
To: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester
Cc: ; 
Subject: Re: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling Project (TR010036) - Rule 6 Letter
Date: 20 November 2018 11:46:08

Dear Sir/Madam,

On behalf of West Camel Parish Council I would like to book two seats to both the
morning and afternoon meetings on 12th December 2018.

Our Chairman Barry Gadsden would like to speak on behalf of West Camel Parish
Council at the Preliminary Meeting on Item 4 (Annex B item 7).

Our Chairman Barry Gadsden would also like to speak on behalf of West Camel
Parish Council at the Open Floor Meeting in the afternoon of 12th December on the
impact of the proposed scheme on the community of West Camel.

Many thanks. 

Les Stevens
Clerk to West Camel Parish Council

On Wednesday, 14 November 2018, 15:23:32 GMT, A303 Sparkford to Ilchester
<A303SparkfordtoIlchester@pins.gsi.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

 

A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling Project (TR010036)

 

Your reference: 20014864

 

Please follow the link below to view the Rule 6 letter giving notice of the Preliminary Meeting, Open
Floor Hearing and the draft timetable for the examination of the application.

 

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010036-000419

 

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your browser.

 

Yours faithfully

 

A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling Project Team

National Infrastructure Planning

mailto:A303SparkfordtoIlchester@pins.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.westcamelclerk@btinternet.com/
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010036-000419


Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Email: A303SparkfordtoIlchester@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

 

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate (Planning Inspectorate casework and appeals)
Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure (Planning Inspectorate's National Infrastructure Planning
portal)

Twitter: @PINSgov

 

**********************************************************************

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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